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Bepartment of Education P

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE  JAN 11 2074 s

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
District LR Consultants
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School ICT Coordinators

All Others Co;;;:’l;?ed

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
Schools Division Superintendent #

SUBJECT: DIVISION SURVEY ON THE STATUS OF UTILIZATION OF AVAILABLE
DCP PACKAGES AND TABLETS DELIVERED TO SELECT PUBLIC
ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS

DATE: January 11, 2024

1. In order to determine the status of utilization of all available DCP packages
and Tablets delivered to select elementary and secondary schools, the Schools
Division of Marinduque through the Curriculum Implementation Division-Learning
Resource Management Section will conduct a survey from January 15 to January
31, 2024.

2. The results of the survey will serve as reference to find out the status of DCP
packages and tablets in terms of technical and educational aspects and to make

possible Technical Assistance Plan to improve the process in terms of  utilization.

3. All schools are requested to accomplish the survey interview form which can
be accessed through this link httpy/tinyurl.com/DCPandTabletsUtilization.

4. For more information, please contact Mr. John M. Chavez, Chief, CID
through mobile number (0950)8215632 or Dr. Mariam B. Rivamonte, EPS, CID-
LRMS through mobile number (0977)8514810 or Irmds_marinduque15@yahoo.com.

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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